Tradewinds Utilities, Inc.
P.O. Box 5220
Ocala, F1 34478-5220
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June 13, 2011 20
Ms. Ann Cole = :
Florida Public Service Commission © =
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 2 =
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 My
RE: Docket No. 100127-WU x» T
Elevated Tank Antenna = -
o
on

Dear Ms. Cole,

Per staff request for information on our elevated tank antenna the following is provided.

In March 2000 our management company leased space to Sprint PCS and said lease commenced
February 2001. In April 2007 our management company sold said lease to Wireless Capital
Partners, LLC of Los Angeles California. Proceeds from this sale were used to replace all our
meters with Automated Meter Readers (AMR) and additional upgrades as required.

Sincerely

Charles deMenzes
President
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